CAPISTRANO

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

N 4

HAROLD AMBUEHL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HVAC PROJECT
Bid No. 2324-08

ADDENDUM NO. 2
March 18, 2024

Please note the following additions, corrections, clarifications, and revisions, to the above-referenced Bid.
The additions, corrections, clarifications, and revisions are as follows:

CLARIFCATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1. Attached are the responses to all received RFI:
a. RFINo. 1 — Pacific West Industries, Inc.

CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Josh Readman
Supervisor, Purchasing



Pre-Bid RFI No. 1

PRE-BID CLARIFICATION FORM (For Contractor's Use)

PROJECT NAME: BID NO. 2324-08 Ambuehl Elementary School HVAC Project
PROJECT NUMBER: 207

Daniel Clem & dclem@telacu.com &
TO: Josh Readman EMAIL: jdreadman(@capousd.org

DATE: |3/14/24

Devin Johnson Devin@pacwestac.com
Pacific West Industries, Inc

FROM: EMAIL:
DOCUMENT/DIVISION DRAWING
NUMBER: Div. 23 NUMBER: | MO0.1 thru M3.1

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION:

During the job walk, it was discussed that Ivu controls would be added to this site. The new
equipment appears to include factory SystemVu controllers. Please advise on the following
controls inquiries:

1. Are the existing thermostats and/or controls to be replaced or reconnected to the new units?
2. What is currently controlling the existing units?

3. If new controls are required, will they be owner or contractor provided?

4. Is there an existing EMS system the units will need to be tied into?

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION:

1. Existing thermostats to be replaced and connected to the new units.
2. Thermostats are currently controlling the units.

3. Contractor to supply t-stats

4. There is not a current EMS system.

Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be
contained on each submitted form.
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